MINUTES- CHEROKEE RIDGE - REGULAR MEETING - MAY 17, 2022

The Town Council of the Town of Cherokee Ridge met in regular session on May 17, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Cherokee Ridge Club House, 4000 Cherokee Ridge Drive, Cherokee Ridge, Alabama.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Natalie Burke.

Upon roll call, the following were present: Mayor Natalie Burke; Councilmembers Russell Bobo, Preston Jacobs, and Scott Nixon. Absent: Councilmembers Stephen Britt and Wayne Martin. Also present were Town Attorney Alex Smith and Town Clerk Gail Busbey. Mayor Burke stated that Councilmember Martin was out of town for work and that Councilmember Britt was present for the work session, but left before the meeting due to a work emergency..

The invocation was given by Gail Busbey. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Councilmember Jacobs.

The minutes of the work session and regular meeting of April 11, 2022 were submitted in writing.

(MINUTES OF APRIL 11, 2022)

MOTION by Councilmember Nixon and seconded by Councilmember Bobo that the minutes of the work session and regular meeting of April 11, 2022 be approved as written. Upon roll call, the following members voted Aye: Mayor Burke and Councilmembers Bobo, Jacobs, and Nixon. Nays: None. Mayor Burke declared the minutes of the April 11, 2022 work session and regular meeting approved as written.

There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.

Mayor Burke reported to the Council that the Town of Cherokee Ridge is approaching the first anniversary of incorporation. She stated that the Town has a website; that the corporate limits have been expanded by annexations, both by petition of individual property owners and by Legislative Act; that Cherokee Ridge has its own mailing address; and that the Council is working on ordinances on: Alcohol sales, Gas tax, Business Licensing, and Zoning.

The following Ordinance was introduced in writing by Mayor Burke:

(ORDINANCE NO. 2022-0019: Regulate the sale and distribution of alcohol)

The following Ordinance was introduced in writing by Mayor Burke:

(ORDINANCE NO. 2022-0020: Regulate the sale and distribution of alcohol)

This being the time scheduled for public comment, Mayor Burke invited anyone present who wished to address the Council to come forward. The following persons addressed the council: Elizabeth Skelly; Jim Evans; Phillip Hathcock; Sherman Roberts; David Jacobson; Marsha Evans; Claudette Jacobson.

MINUTES- CHEROKEE RIDGE - REGULAR MEETING - MAY 17, 2022

There being no further business to come before the Council, MOTION by Councilmember Jacobs and seconded by Councilmember Bobo that the meeting be adjourned. Upon roll call, the following members voted Aye: Mayor Burke; Councilmembers Bobo, Jacobs, and Nixon. Nays: None. Mayor Burke declared the meeting duly adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:	
Gail Busbey, Town Clerk	
Gall Busbey, Town Clerk	
	Natalie Burke, Mayor
	Russell Bobo, Councilmember
	Stephen Britt, Councilmember
	Preston Jacobs, Councilmember
	Wayne Martin, Councilmember
	Scott Nixon, Councilmember